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MARK GINSBURG; SCCOTT GINSBURG:
RICKI ROBINSON and ROYCO. INC;
CASE NO. 9908920 CACE (18)
Plaintifis/Counter-Defendants,

Ve,

BERNARD D. PACHTER, o ke
and PACHTER CORP., a Florida comporation,

Defendants/Counter-Plamnt {fs/ Third-Party Plaintiffs,

VS,

ARTHUR ROSENTHAL: KENT MAHLKE
and ROY BRESKE

Third-Party Defendants.

ANSWER AND AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES
AND
COUNTERCLAIMS AND THIRD PARTY COMPLAINT
Defendants BERNARD D. PACHTER and PACHTER CORPORATION asreby answers

the Complaint as follows:

L. Admit.
2. Admit.
3. Admit.
4, Admut that Royco wus a 48% sharcholder in RDDL und that, m accordance with an

established plan and good business judzment, caused that @ substantia’ capital investment of
substantial funds be made to RDDL which, as a start-up company, required the infusion of capital
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necged o, among other necessary goals, establish and quabfy the laboratory, expand its faciiities and

cquipruent, staif the operations and generally meet thae exceptionzl grovak of the company wid deny

the remaining allegations of this parzgraph. !

b} Admit that 2 note, loan and secunily agresment was signed in the armount of $3
Million but deny the remaming allegations in this paragraph.

6. Admit.

7. Dcnv.

8. Admit that all of the assels were pupertedly transferzed ‘o Roveo, but deny the

remaiung allegation of thus paragraph.
9. Deny knowledge.

10.  Deny.

11, Deny knowiedge.
12. Dcay.
13 Deny knowledge,
14, Deny.

13 Denies all other allegations not specifically admitted, controverted or denied.
WHEREFORE, the Defendz'mts request that Court determine that the conduct of the alleged

tfansactions amounted 10 a scneme to defraud the Defendants; that the Plaintffs must divest

themselves of the property taken; dctermine that the Defendants have legitimate claims against the

Plaintiffs; for attorneyv fees and for such other and further relief as is just and proper.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAI

The Detendants demand a jury trnal on ali issues and all malters to which they are enttled.
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FIRST AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

The Plaiatiffs, logether with others, owed a fiduciary duty to the Defendants by reaser of

their position with RDDL. and they breached that duty in an effort te deprive the Defendants of the
assets and other bepefits of his ownership interest in RDDL.
SECOND AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE
The preparation and execution of the note, loan and security agreement were part of a scheme
and artifice t¢ defraud the Defendants because the Plaintffs were aware that the sigmEcant caputal
infusion into the operations of RDDL were part of the business plan for the estabiishment and
phenomenal growth of RDDL., which capital was not to be repaid until the sale of the company or
upon cousistent profitability of the corporation.
THIRD AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE
The conduct of the scheme and artifice to defraud amounted o a civil theft pursuant to
Florida Statutes §§ 812 et seq. and 772.11 in which the assets of a valuable and ongoing business
was taken as part of a scheme and fraudulent maneuvers calculated to deprive the Defendunt of the
value and benc?it of his owncrshup interest in RDDL..
FOURTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE
The Plaintiff, with others, w?:rc part of an curerprse which cngaged 1n criminal activity that
was part of a pattern of racketecring activity within the meaning of and in violation of Florida
Statutes §§ 772 et seq. The parttern of crimmal misconduct was done with the intent to deaud and
to gain an improper advantage in business dealings, with the patiern of cruminal activity mvolving
criminal couduct in violation of law and part of which was to actively pursuc a scheme to defraud

the Defendants and deprive them of the value and benefits of thelr ownership interest in RDIJL.

-
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COUNTERCLAIMS AND T HlRD-’PARTY COMPLAINT

Defendants/Counter-Plamt: {3/ Third Party Plainuffs BERNARD PACHTER and PACHTER
CORP. sue Counter-Defendants, MARK GINSBURG, SCOTT GINSBURG, RICKI ROBINSOXN,
and ROYCO, INC. and Tinrd Party Defendanis ARTHUR ROSENTHAL, KENT MAHLKE, ROY
BRESKE anc allege as follows:

INTRODUCTION

1. This case includes claims for fraud; civil the®t; the Flonda Civil Remedies fov

Cnmina. Practice Act (RICO); breach of fiduciary duty and conversion.

2. The amount in controvarsy exceeds $. 5,000,

Cal

Bernard Pachter is sut juris and 1s a resident of Broward County Flonda.

-t‘

At all relevant times, Pachter Caorporation was a Florida Cerporation wholly owned
by Bemard Pachter.

3. At al! relevant umes, Counter-Defendant Royeo, Ine was a Flonda Corporatien dotng
business in Broward County, Florida as s a Plaint T in this action.

6. At all time pertinent t¢ this action, RDDL, INC. was a Florida corporation doing
business in Broward Counzy, Florida.

7. At times relevant to thus action, RDDL did business as ESRD Lavoratory, ¢ chnicel
testing laboratory that provides tests of blood and other bodily fluids primarily to perscus suffenng
from ¢nd stage renal disease.

8. Mark Ginsburg, Scott Ginsburg, Ricki Robiuson arc siblings anc are acuvely cngage
in business in Florida: have committed tortious acts in Broward County, Flonida and are Plainiifis
in this action and have submitted to the jurisdiction of this court.

9. K=nt Mahlke is sui juris and is 3 resident of Broward County, Florida and commuted
4
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tartinus acts 11 Broward County, Florida.

19, Asthur Rosenthsl s sui jurs. is a resident of Broward County. londa and comumitted
tortious acts in Broward County, Florida.

1. Roy Breske is sui juris, is a resident o[ Broward Ceounty, Flornda and comniitted
wrticus acts in Broward Ceurty, Florida.

JURISHICTION AND VENUE

12, Jurisdiction and venue are propsr in Broward County because 2.l of the defendants
oither reside in Broward County, have a principal place of busincss in Broward Ceunty and/or
committed tortious acts in Broward County and because ali or substantiaily all of the acts charged
herein occurred in Broward County and the clauns arose in Broward County, Flonda.

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS
13.  Beginning in about 1995, Mark Ginsburz, claiming that he was acting for and on
behalf of Scott Ginsburg and Ricki Robinson. his brother and sister, contacted Bemard Pachter \
with a business proposal 10 start an independent dialysis laboratory.

14.  Atthe time, Mark Ginsburg told Bemard Pachter that he was unable to personally
participate because he was prohibite¢ from directly competing witi Gambro Ilealthcarc Patient
Services, nis former employver, because of the obligations under a contract ¢f non-competition.

15.  Pursuant to the business plan agreed to by the partics, Scott Ginsburg and Rick:
Robinson would totally fund the business and infuse all of the capital needed o estalish and operate
the laboratory for an extended period. These funds were characternized s capital contributions o the
norporation that would be repaid when the business was sold or, earher if the busincss and profits

of the company were such that substantial profits were generated enough to effect a return of capital.

)
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16, Mark Ginsburg insisted to Bemard Pachter that rather than have the stock ownerstup
in the RODI. owred direct]y by indviduals, it would be better if independens corporations own the
stock in RDDU so that the individuals were not personally sharcholders in RDDL.

17.  From about May 1993, there was a development period daring which the business
of RDDL was located, outfitred, professionally staffed and made ready for operations.

18.  RDDL began operations on about February 1996. Due pnmarily te the efforts ¢f
Rernard Pachter, over the period 10 abous the end of the year, rather than servicing the predicied 25
chinics by the cnd of the year, the growth was spectacular and the projection was that the laboratory
would be servicing approximately 90 clinics with gross income of acarly $1 Million per month.

19.  Inexplicably, despitc the massive success of RDDL, Mark Ginsbury discharged

ernard Pachter as President and CEO in about November 1996 and proceeded with certain actions
that madc it clear that he waus taking soie conuol of this very successiul corporation and attempting
to push Bemmard Pachter out of operations, control and ownership.

20.  Because of his actions, it became obvious that Mark Ginsburg was the truc owner of
Roveco and had only used his sibiings as nonunces to conceal his vioiation of the contract with
Gam:bro Healthears.

21, Inabout December 1996, Bernard Pacihter and Pachter Corp. sued Mark Ginsburg,
Scott Ginsburg, Ricki Robinson, Arthur Rosenthal, Kent Mahlke, Royco, Inc., Daniel M. Landis and
Tedesco & Landis, P.A. in Broward County Circuat Court, Case No. 96-16792 (21).

22.  Thereafter, Gambro Healtheare Patient Services sued Mark Ginsburg, Scott Giasburg,
Ricki Robiuson, RDDL, Inc. and Royeo, fnc. for breach of coniract and fraud in connection with the
unlawful operations of RDDL in violation of the non-compete agreement with Gambro in Broward
County Circuit Court, Case No. 97-9044 which case was consoidated with the Paclier casc.
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23.  lnorabout juiv 1997, Royvceo, Inc. together with the other members of the Ginsburg
faruily, while m otal contret of RDDL, secretly corcocted a plan whereby they would take over tozl
control and ownership of the successful busincss and practice of RDDL in ar elfort to ehrunarts the
ownership and property rights of Bernard Pachter and Pachter Corporaaion.

24.  Inabout July 1997, Royzo, lnc. and the otber Ginsburgs, unknown (0 Beruard Paciyes
and Pachter Corporation. forced RDDL to sign a note, loan and sccurity agreemen: that placed the
entirc business of RDDL in jeopardy should there be a default on the note. This note, Joan and
security agreement was m contravention of the business plan and understanding of the parties when
thev sntered nto this busingss for the establishment of RDDL. -

25, As part of the plan, and pursuant to the criminal scheme, the Ginsburgs and their
corporation engaged in a pattern of conduct io. make it appear that RDDL was unable to meet its
obligations. There was a mahiﬁuiation of the books and records of RIDDL suck that it would be
difficult, if not tmpossible, to meel the excessive demands of Royco, Inc. and the Ginsburgs under
the terms of the note, loan and sccurnity agreémem should it come to be that the bolders of the note
demanded wnmediate payment.

26.  The informatica concerning the operations of RDDL and the execution of the not,
loan and security agreement was' intentionally concealed fom Bernard Pachter and Pachter
Cérporation.

27 As part of the scheme and artifice to defraud. Royco, Inc. and the Grrsburgs
demanded immediate payment of the note, ioan and secunty agrcement knowiag full well that
RDDL would be unable 1o pay the obl gaﬁon. This was 50 because it was conlrary 1¢ the business
plan of RDDL and also duc to the manipulation oi the business operation of RDDL.

28.  Without adequate notice 10 Bernard Pachter and Pachter Corporation, the Royco note,

~
‘
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loun as security agresment was calied and the holder demanded immediate payment in &ull

29 Atabout the time o7 this demand. the value o7 the business of RDDL was
approximatcly $20 Million based upop the number of clinics and patients whe used RDDY as it
renal dialysis Jaboratorv.

.

30, Aspart of the scheme 10 defraud, the Ginsburgs and Royco, Inc. enlisted the heip
and participation of Arthur Rosenthal, Kent Maalke, Roy Breske, and others unknown to the
Counter Pleiatiffs, in an effort 1o wansfer all of the assets of RDDL.

31, At thc ume of this conspiracy, the Board of Directo_rs of RDDL consisted of Mark
Ginsburg, Scott Ginsburg, Ricki Robinson, Kent Mahlke, Arthur Rosenthal, Roy Breske and
Bcmard Pachter.

32, Upon information and belief, the minority sharcholders of Arthur Rosenthal and
Kent Mahlke received substantial value and beneﬁt from Royco and the Ginsburgs by reasor nf
thew participation in this scheme t defraud Bernard Pachter and Pachter Corporation

33.  Becausc of the relationship of the parties, Mark Ginsburg, Scott Ginsburg, Rickt
Robinson, Kent Mahlke, Arthur Rosenthal, Roy Breske and Royco. Inc. owed a fiduciary
obligation 1o Bemard Pachter and Pachter Corporation.

34, Using the pretext of a business meeung of the Board of Directors, the Ginsbures
staged & complete takegover of the assets of RDDL for inadequate consideration and in violation
of the nghts of Bernard Pachter and Pachter Corporation.

35 As par: of the scheme to defiaud Bernard Pachter and Pachter Corporation, the
participants in this scheme to defraud made up the pretext that they had tried to find a lender
willing (o loan the moncy 10 finance the defaulted loan and security agreement. Known to these

parucipants was that this cfiort was never intended to be successful because the effort of the
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scheme was to ta<e al] of the valuable asscts of RDDL and transier them a corparatior in which
Bemard Pachter and Pachter Corporation had no contiol.

36.  The actions of the co-conspirators were caloulated e Jefrand Bernard Pachter anc
Pachter Corporation of their rightful ownership 10 u very successful business.

37.  Uponinformation and belizf, despite tiie conduct described in this complaint and
the statements to Bemard Pachier and Pachter Corporation that the business of RDDL Inc. has
termunated and that 1t has no assets whatsoever, 1t appears that RDDL has been conducting a
business of opcrating ESRD Laboratod for profit with the details of this being totally concealed
from Bernard Pachter ard Pachter Corporation.

| COUNTI
(CTVIL. REMEDIES FOR CRIMINAL PRACTICES ACT-RICO)

38.  Counter-Plaintiff and Thirc Party Piainiifr' reaﬂeges paragraphs 2 to 37 of this
Counterclaim and Third-Party Complaint.

39.  Beginning in about carly 1995, the Counter-Defendants and Third-Party Defendants,
with others known and unknown, devised and intended to devisé a scheme and artifice to defraud
anc 0 obtain money and property from Gambro Heahhcare, Bemard Pacluier, Pachter Corporation,
Medi-Soit and others by means of falsc and Faudulent pretenses, rebrcscntations. tcstimon); and
promiscs. These actions were part of a pattern of racketeering activity with the calculated intent to
deﬁﬁud the Counter-Defendants and others w violation of Florida Statutes §§ 772 et seq.

40,  The Counter-Defendants and Third-Party Defendants knew that the pretenscs,
representations, testimony and promiscs wcn, fals¢ and fraudulent.

41. Tt was the essence of the scheme and artifice to defraud that Couater-Defendants
engaged in a pattern of racketeering activity calculated to defraud others and to gain a busmess
advantage in the operatton of ESRDD Specialty Laboratory. The Third Party Detendants actively
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participated in part of the patiern of racketzenng. The pattem included: (1) fraudulently concealing
the true ownership of Rovee, Inc in order to avoid the restrictions of the non-compeunon agreement
with Gambro Healthcare and to usc Bernard Pachter and Pachter Corporation to estabiish an
laboratory entity that competed directly with Gambro Healtheare. (2) directing and causing a scrics
of monctary transfers to be made in such 2 fashion as to conceal the true owner of the caprial being
uscd o finance RDDL and the true ownerslup of Royeo, Inc. (3) fraudulently operating the business
of RDDL in a manner to copceal the active participation of Mark Ginsburg and the Ginsburg family
in operctions of RDDL (4) engaging in fraudulen: activities inciuding the subordination of perjury.
violation of copyright laws and other misconduct calculated to defraud Medi-Soft in connection with
its unique software and it advantageous business contract with RDDL (5) frauduleut causing RDDL
10 execute a note, loan and security agreement in a fraudulent effort to take the entire assets of
RDDL w order to deprive Bernard Pachter and Pachter Corporation of the value and benefits of ns
ownerstup mierest in RDDL (6) fraudulent opcrating the business in 2 manner as lo make 1t virtually
impossible for RDDL 1o satisfy the note, loan and sccurity interest so that the note would be in
cefault and establish a pretext under wiuch the entire ass?ts ol RDDL would be wrongfully conveved
to Royeo, Inc (7) fraudulent concealing that the business of RDDL continued to be conducted but
N & manner \aw"holl_v concealed from and to defraud Bernard Pachter and Pachter Corporation and (8)
cngaging in the mampulation of the books and records of RDDL and participation in the destruction
of evidence. |
| 42. ”fhc Counter-Defendants and the Thud Party Dclendants, for the purpose of
executing and alternpting to exccute the aforesaid scheme and artifice, did knowing and intentionally
cause a iraudulent series of transfers and manipulations to be accomplished ip violation of law.
43, - The Counter-Defendants and the Third Party Dcfendants looted and plundered RDDL
10
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s0 that the assets of RDDI. would be taken and wransferred o Royee, Inc. with the mtent to deprive
Bemard Pachter and Pachter Corporation ¢f the value and beneiits of ownership in RDDL.

44.  The multipic acts of rackeicering activity by the thmtcroDefendams and Third Party
Defendants were interrelated and formed of the conumon and continuous pattern of frauduicnt
schemcs. were perpetrated with the same or similar intent, were committed by the same or similar
methods and has the same or similar victims. Thes¢ activiies were not isolated incidents and
collectively constitute a pattemn of racketeering.

45. By rcason of the conduct of the Counter-Defendants and the Third Party Defendants
and the violations of law, the enterprisc harmed, among others, Counter-Plaintiffs Bernard Pachter
end Pachter Corporation whq were seversly injured ju their business in that they lost the value and
benefits of their ownership interest in RDDL.

46.  Asaresult of the conduct of the Coumer-Defendaats and the Third Paty Defendants,
the Counter-Plantiifs have been forced 1o retain atiorneys and ex.pend considerable atiomey fees.

| 47. Al conditions precedent to this cause have occurred, have been performed or have
been waived and excused and are not necessary to maintain this action.

WHEREFORE, Beruard Pachter and Pachter Corporation demand damages o this count
equal to three times the actual darxiages together with attomey focs and costs and such other and
further relicf as to this court seeras just and proper.

COUNT I
(CIVIL THEFT)

48.  Courter-Plaintiffs and Thirc Party Plantiffs reallcges paragraphs 2 through 37 of this
Counterclaim and Third Party Complaint.
49.  This action is for civil theft pursuant to Florida Statutes §812.014 and 772.11 (1997),
11
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$3. The Counter-Defendanis knowingly concealed their plan to takzove: control and
management of RDDL | Inc | thus depriving Bemard Pachser and Pachier Corporation of the vajue
and bencfits of the assets of his busincss venture.
51.  The Counter-Deiendants and Tairg-Party Defendants knowingly stole the asscts of
RDDL, Inc. with the mtent to perinancnti y depnive Bernard Pachter and Pachter Corporation of the
right o the value ¢f RDDL, Inc, all in violation of Florida Statutes

52, The preparation and execution of the note, loan and scounty agreement were part of
a scheme and antifice to dzfraud the Defendants

53.  Thepretext of the demand for paymcent, the presentation of the resolution to abandon
all of the assets of RDDL, uc. to Royco, Inc. together with the sham meeting of the Board of
Directors was part of a scripted scheme and artifice to defraud Bernard Pachter and Pachter
Corporanion of the valuc of his property and benefits i RDDL, Inc.

54.  Asaresult of the conduct of the Counter-Defendants and fhc Third Party Defendants,
the Counter-Plaintifls have been forced to retain aftomeys and cxpend considerable attomey facs.

55.  All conditions precedent to this cause have occurred, have been performed or have
been waived and excused and are not necessary 10 maintain this action.

WIIEREFORE, Bemnard P:;chler and Pachter Corporation demand three umes the
damages and atiomey fees against these defendants on this count of the complaint together with
such other and further relicf as »» this court seems just and proper.

COUNT L
(BREACH OF FIDUCIARY DUTY)

56.  Defendant/Counterclaim Plaintiff and Third Party Plaintiff reallcges paragraphs 2
through 37 of this Counterclaim and Third Party Complaint.
57. The Plainuiffs/Counter-Defendants Mark Ginsburg, Scott Ginsburg, Ricki Robimson
12
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and Third-Party Defendants Arthur Rosenthal and Rov Breske were all members of the Board of
Directors of RDDL. Inc. and in that capacity owed a fiduciary duty to Bernard Pachter and Pachter
Comperatior. as a Dircctor and as a Sharcholder.

58.  The Plaintiffs/Counter-Defendents Scott Ginsburg and Ricki Robinson, whether
personally or as a nominee of Mark Ginsburg, and Mark Ginsburg together with Third Party
Defendants Kent Mahlxc and Arthur Rosenthal, as majority shareholders in RDDI. owed a fiduciary
duty of honest and fair dealing to Bernard Packter and Pachter Corporation.

59.  Tassc parues ident‘iﬁuad in the previous paragraphs dreached their duty to Bernard
Pachter and Pachter Corporation in that they participated in a conspiracy to defraud and conducted
the busincss of RDDL in a manner o as to deprive Bemard Pachter aud Pachter Comporation of the
value and benefits of owueﬁhip of RDIJL.

WEEREFORE, Bernard Pachier aud Pachter Corporation demand a judgment for damages
aganst the parties named in this count of this complaint togetazr with such other and further relief
as to this court is just and proper.

COUNT IV
(CONVERSION)

60.  Counter-Plaintiff and Third Party Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 2 through 37 of this
Counterclam and Third Party Coraplaint.
| 61.  Dunng the period of time from about 1996 to the date of this complaint, the
Counterclaim Defendants Mark Ginsburg, Scott Ginsburg, Ricki Robinson and Royco, Inc.
coverted to their own use and money and property of great vajuc including the value of the
RDDL, Inc. to which Bemard Pachiter and Pachter Corporation were entitled.
WHEREFORE, Bemard Pachter and Pachier Corporation demand damages on this count
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of the complaint together with such other and further relief as to this court seems just and proper.
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
The Plainti{fs demard a jury trial on all issues and ail matters 1o which they are entitied.
Dated: May §, 2000

Raspectfully submitted,

HOULIHAN & PARTNERS, P.A.
2600 Douglas Road, Suite 600
Miami, Florida 33134

Telephone:  (305) 460-409:
Facsimile: (305) 460-4099

id4

HOULIHAN & PARTNERS, P.A. 2600 Douglas Road, Suite 600, Miami, Floridu 33134
Telcphane (305} 4604091 Facsimile (305) 2604099




10-24/01 WED 16:12 FAX 1 %34 351 7017 KINKOS FT LAUDERT~ii :i @ois

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
THEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by U.S. mail
and facsimile on May X, 2000, to: Stuart R. Michelson, Esq., 1111 Kane Concourse, Suite 517,

Bay Harbor Islands, FL 33154.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT CF FLORIDA
DIVISION -~

l!.

)

. e ' T . :\,:_‘ S.-' '
Case No. i CTV - : e‘ ﬁ F R‘%{SE{’&‘&"E

GE:
GISTRATE JUDGE
A VITONAS

UNITED STATES SECURITIES
AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,

Plaintiff,
v,
SCOTT K. GINSBURG,

MARK J. GINSBURG, and
JORDAN E. GINSBURG,

Defendants.

COMPLAINT
The plainuff, Securities and Exchange (Cemmission (the "Commission™). for its

Complaint alleges as follows:

1. This insider wading case invoives Mark J. Ginsburg’s ("M. Ginsburg"; and
Jordaz E. Ginsburg's ("J. Ginsburg") unlawfuyl trading in the sceurities of EZ
\ Communications, Inc. ("EZ"), and M. Ginsburg's unlawful trading in the securities of Kawz
Media Group, Inc. ("Katz Media”). Defendanis M. Ginsburg and J. Ginsburg traded while in
possession of material nonpublic information that Scott K. Ginsburz (“S. Ginsburg®) had

tipped to them in b@h of a duty that S. Ginsburg owed to Evergreen and in breach of a

A,
Ay,

&
o
¢
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confidentiality agreement that S. Ginsburg had with EZ. S. Ginsburg and M. Ginsburg are

brothers and are the sons of J. Ginsburg.

-

z. By their conduct, described herein, the defendants. directly and indirectly,
engaged in acls, practices, and courses of businuss that viclated e antifraud provisions of the
federal securities laws, Secrion 10(b) of the Sexuwrities Exchange Act ¢f 1934 ("Exchange Act™)
[15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and Rule 10b-3 thereander {17 C.F.R § 240.10b-5]). Defeadants S.
Ginsburg and M. Ginsburg also, directly and indircetly, cogaged in acis, practices, and
courses of business that violated tie tender offer provisions of Qe federal securities laws,

Exchange Act Section 14g) [15 U.S.C. § 78n(e)) and Rule 14e.3 chereunder [17 U.S.C. §

240.14e-3].

-

3. The Commission brings this action pursuant to Sections 21(d), 21(e), and 21A
of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. §§ 78u(d), 7$u(e), aad 78u-1] for an ¢order permnanently
reswaining and enjoining the defsndants, ocdering them (o account for and disgorge all profits
from the unlawful wading, granting other equitable relief. and imposing civil monetary
penalties.

4. The defendants. unless restrained and enjoined, will conunue to engage ic
transacuions, acrs, practices. and courses of business as set fortk in this Complaint, or in
traosactions, acts, practices, and courses of business of similar purport and object.

JURISDICTION

S. This Court has jurisdiction over tais action pursuant t Scctions 21(d). 21(e),

and 27 of the Exchange Act [1‘5 U.S.C. §§ 78u(d). 78u{e), and 78aa]. Venue lies in this Court

pursuant to Section 27 of the Exchange Act.

[
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6. In connection with the ransacdons. acts. practices. and courses of business

described in this Camplaint, each of the defendants, direcely and indi;'ectly. has made uss of
the means or instrumentalities of intersiate commerce. of (ae z"nails,' and/or of the means and
instruments of trapsportation 07 comrmunication in Lterstate comunerce.
DEFENDANTS
7. Scont K. Ginsburg, age 46, resides in Dailas, Texas. S. Ginsburg founded

Evergreen with his father, J. Giasburg. other Ginsburg family members, and others in 1988.
During the period from November 1993 through at least August 1997, S. Ginsburg was the
chairman of the board of directors and chief executive officer of Evergreen.

| 8. Mark J. Ginsburg, age 48. resides in Boca Raton, Florida. He is a physician.

9. Jordan E. Giasburg, 2ge 74, resides in Boca Raton, Florida, J. Ginsburg was
an original investor in, and, until 1991, was tke chairman of the board of directors of,
Evergreen. J. Ginsburg pleaded guilty in 1997 to a federal felony of making a false statement
in connection with an application for 2 lvan from First Commercial Bank of Florida in 1580,
when he served as chairman of the bank's boardt of direciors.
CORPORATIONS INVOLVED
10.  Evergreen Media Cerperation was a Delaware corporation with its corporate

“headquartess in Irving, Texas that owned and operated AM and FM swations nationwide. The
commer stock of Evergreen was registered with the Commission ﬁursuant to Section 12(g) of
the Exchange Act and was traded on the NASbAQ market system. On February 18, 1997, a
merger agreemen: between Evergreen and Chancellor Broadcasting Corporation ("Chancellor

Broadcasting™) was announced. Chancellor Broadeasting alse was a public company witn its

”
J
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securities registered with the Conunission pursaant o Section 12(g) of the Exchange Act. On
September 5. 1997, the merger was completed. The resulting enuty, Chancellor Media
Corporation ("Chancellor Media"). is 3 Delaware corporation with its headquarters in Irving.
Texas.

11. E£Z Comupunications, Inc. was a Virginia corporatiog with its beadquarters in
Fairfux. Virginia that owned and operated AM und FM radio stations in several markeis across
the United States.. At all relevant times through July 1996, EZ stock was registered with the

Commission pursuant to Section 12(g) of thc Exchagge Act and was traded on the NASDAQ

market sysiem.

12.  Kawz Mcdia Group, Inc. was a Delaware corporation with its headquarters in
New York. New York. Kawz Media was a media representation company that soid advertising
tume on electropic media. such as radio, televisior, and the wrernet. to advertising agencies
and other medig buyers. Az all relevant times through July 1997, Kawz Mediz common stock
was registered with the Commission pursuant to Secuon 12(g) of the Exchange Act and was
traded on the Amesrican Stock Exchange.
EIRSTCLAIM FOR RELIEF

Violations of Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act (15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)]
and_Rule 10b-§ thereunder [17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5] by all defendants

m‘v s } £3 oc i n ry
13.  Between May and nmud-June, 1995, $. Giasburg approached the chief executive
officer of EZ and inquired whether EZ wou!d consider some form of business combination

with Evergreed. At that tme, EZ's CEO told 5. Ginsburg that EZ was not for sale.
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14, Subsequently, between June 23 and July [, 1996, S. Ginsburg sent EZ's CEQ a
written offer for Evergreen 0 acquire EZ. EZ's CEO responded to the offer, again advising
S. Ginsburg that EZ was not for sale and noting that. in any ¢vent, the price that S. Ginsburg
had proposed was 100 low. However, he also told $ Ginsburg that he would relay S.
Ginsburg's offer 1o the chairman of EZ’s board of directors.

15. EZ's CEOQ later met with S. Ginsburg oo July 12, 1996, EZ's CEQ asked that
the conversation be kept confidsntial, and S. Ginsburg agreed. EZ's CEO then told S,
Ginsourg that EZ was considering strategic alternatives that included a possible sale of the
company and had hired Credit Suisse First Bosion ("CSFB") to assist it. During the meeting,
EZ's CEO and S. Ginsburg discussed a per share value for EZ. S. Ginsburg old EZ’s CEQ
that he was interested in pursuing a transaction, and they agreed that CSFB would contact
S. Ginsburg carly in the following week to provide more ceuailed informauon, provided that

Evergreen would execute a written confidentiality agreement.

16. OnJuly 15, 1996, a representative of CSFB contacted S. Gimsburg and toid him

thal. if Evergreen would execute a written confidentiality agreement, it would be provided
with updat2d financial informarion concerning EZ. In order to obtain confidential updated

financial information concerning EZ. S. Ginsburg wold the CSFB represeatative to scad a

. confidentiality agreement to Evergreen. On July 16. 1996, EZ sent a confidentiality

agreement to Evergreen. On Julv 18, 1996. CSFR sent 10 Evergreen, by facsimile, updated
financial informanon conceming EZ. Thereaftar. S. Ginsourg directed the chicf financial
officer of Evergreen to analyze e financial msformauon that he had obtained from EZ in

order o determine what amount Evergrecn sheuld bid for EZ.

§
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17. On July 24, 1996, CSFB conwcted Evergreer and requested that it submit its

bid for EZ by the close of business on July 26, 1996. On July 26, 1996. S. Giasburg
submitted a bid for Evergreen to purchase EZ for $650 million. On July 29, 1996, a
representative of CSFB contacted S. Ginsburg and told him that EZ was reviewing
Evergreen's bid, along with other bids, and tha: he would be contacted atter a final decision
had been made,

18. At all relevant times. S. Ginsburg knew that he was subject to Evergreen's
corporate policies that prohibited: (a) the use ot confidenual information for personal
advantage; () buying stock or giving advice 1o buy steck, based on inside information; and,
(c) discussing confidential information with family and relatives. '

Scott Ginsburg tips Mark Ginsburg who purchases EZ. stock -

18.  On Sunday, July 14, 1996, two days after he had met with EZ's CEOQ, S.
Ginsburg spoke by telephonre with M. Ginsburg and conveyed 1o M. Ginsburg material
nonpublic information concerning EZ's plan © pursue suategic altematives that included the
possibie sale of the company.

20. OunJuly 15. 1996, the first rading day after the elephone conversation during

which 8. Ginsburg conveyed 1o M. Ginsburg material nonpublic information concerning EZ.

. M. Ginsburg purchased 3,800 shares of EZ stock in his individual redrement account at Dean

Witter Reynolds, Inc.
21, On huly 25, 1996. the day before Evergreen submitred its bid for EZ., S.
Giosburg again spoke with M. Ginsburg by telephone. During that call, S. Ginsburg

conveyed to M. Ginsburg material nonpublic informnation concerning Evergreen's intention 10

6
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make an offer 1o purchase EZ.

22, Also on July 25, 1996, after his t2iephonce conversation with S, Ginsburg, M.

Ginsburg purchased 3,200 shares of EZ stock in an uccournt that he held jointly with his wife
at Alex. Brown & Sons, Inc (the " jo_im accoum’”),

23. On July 26, 1996. the day that Evergreen submitred its bid for EZ, M.
Ginsburg purchased 11,800 shares of P? stock in Qe joint account and in a wust account for
bis son. also at Alex. Brown (the "trust account").

24.  S. Ginsburg spoke with M. Ginshurg by telephone on July 28, 1996. and agzin
on the moruing of July 29, 1996. During those calls, S. Ginsburg conveyed to M. Ginsburg
material ponpublic information concerning EZ. including that Evergreen and odzersi had
submitted offers for EZ.

25. OmJuly 29, 1996, after speaking by telepnone with S. Giosburg, M. Ginsburg
purchased 2 towal of 30,000 shares of EZvatock ia the joint aceount and the wust account.

.26.  During the two-week period from July 15 to July 29, 1996, M. Giusburg.
while wn possession of the material nonpublic information concerning EZ that bad been
divulged tc him by S. Giosburg. purchased a rouai of 48 %00 shares of EZ stock for
$1.393.676.

Mack Ginshure Sips Jordan Ginsburg who purchases EZ stgck

27. M. Ginsburg and his father, J. Ginsburg, are next door neighbors and were in
regular coatact with each other throughout the period from July 14, 1956 10 August S, 1596.
Between july 14 and July 16, 1996, M. Ginsburg spoke o0 J. Ginsburg and divuiged to him

the material nonpublic information concerning EZ that S. Ginsburg had conveyed 1o M.

-
i
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Ginsburg during their relephone conversation on July 14.

28. On July 16, 1996. J. Gidshurg calicd the branch manager of the broker-dealer
where a Tust account was maintained rfor the beretfit of J, Ginsburg‘.; wifc's and ordered the
purchase, on margin, of 20,000 shares of EZ stuck. The Ordér.. however, was 0ot execuyied
until the following day, July 17, 1996, becausc tic branch manager had to obtain confirmation
thar J. Gmsburg was authorized to trade in that sccount.

29.  On July 29, 1996, I. Ginsburg purchased, on margin. 5.000 shares of EZ stock
in the trust accoumt in his wife's name.

30.  During the period from July 17.t¢ July 29, 1996, J. Ginsburg, while in
pessession of the material nonpublic information concerning EZ that S. Ginsburg had divuiged
1o M. Ginsburg and that M. Ginsburg kad, in turn, convey=d (¢ him, purchased a total of

25,000 shares of EZ swock for $640,250.

M. Ginsburg and J. Ginsburg make $1,076,899
in tradi thei chases of EZ stock

31.  On August 5, 1996, prior w the opening of the market, EZ and American Radio
Systems, Inc. ("ARS") announced that EZ would merge with ARS. Under the terms of the
merger agreement, EZ sharcholders would receive .9 share of ARS stock and $11.75 in cash

for each share of EZ common stock. After the announcemeni, the price of EZ common $tock

' rose by 30% or $9.625 per share and closed at $42.1235 on August 3, 1996.

32. Based upon the closing price of EZ comunon stock oo August 5. 1996, the day
that the merger between EZ and ARS was publicly announced, M. Giasburg realized profits of

$664,024 from his trading in EZ common stock while n possession of material noopublic
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information that had been misappropriated by S. Ginsburg.

33.  Based upon e closing pricz of EZ common stock on August 5, 1996, the day
that the mesger between EX and ARS was publicly announced. J. Ginsburg realized profits of
5412 875 from Lis wading in EZ common sicek whil2 in possession of material nonpublic
information that had been misappropriated by S. Ginshurg and tipped to him by M. Ginsburg

34. 5. Ginsburg, in knowing ¢r reckless breach of the duties that he owed 10
Evergreen and EZ and for his personal benefit. misappropriated the material noupublic
infermation described above by communicating such information 3irectly or indirecdy 0 M.
Ginsburg who then traded and tipped. T

35. M. Ginsburg knew or-should have kniown that the material nonpubdlic
information coucerning EZ thar S. Ginsburg conveyed to him was divujged in breach of duties
that §. Ginsburg owed to Evergresn and EZ.

36.  J. Ginsburg knew or should have known that the material nonpublic information
conceraing EZ that M. Ginsburg had divuiged :0 him had been conveyed to M. Ginsburg by
S. Ginsburg in breach of duties tat S. Ginsburg owed 0 Evergreen and EZ.

37. By their conduct, describcd above. defendants S. Ginsburg, M. Ginsburg, and
J. Ginsburg, in connection with the purchase or sale of securitie;, by the use of means or
insrrumentalities of interstate commerce or of the mails, directly or indirecdy. (2) employed
devices, schemes, or artifices to defraud; () made unrue siatements of material facts or
omired 10 siate marerial facts necessary in order o make the statements made. in the light of
the circumstances under which they were made. not misleading;. or (&) engaged in acts,

o
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pracuces, or courses of business which operated as a fraud or deceit upon other persons.
38. By reason of the foregoing. defendanrts S. Ginsburg, M. Ginsburg, and J.
Ginsburg violated Section 10() of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78i{b)] and Rule 10b-5
thereunder (17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5]
SECOND CLATM FOR REVIEF

Violatons of Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act {15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)]
and Rule 10b-5 thereunder {17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5}

by defendants S. Ginsburg ard M. Ginsburg
1 Ginsbur ires terial nonpublic inforrmation erning Katz Media

39. O February 18, 1997, Evergreen announced that it would merge with
Chancellor Broadcasung. The merger was not completed, however, uatil September S, 1997.
The resulting entity was named Chancelior Mectia. Hicks. Musc, Furst & Tate ("Hicks
Muse"), an investment {irm that owned a majority interest in Chancclior Broadcasting, became
ths largest sharcholder of Chancellor Media. S. Ginsburg became the chief executive officer
of Chancellor Media.

40.  Op March 20, 1997, while the Evergreen / Chancellor Broadeasting merger was
pending, S. Ginsburg was invited by the chairman of Hicks Muse 10 join @ meeting with
representatives of Hicks Muse and Kaw Mcedia. After S Gunsburg joined that meering, a

‘ discusston 100k place concerning the possible acquisition of Katz Media by the merged
Evergreen / Chancellor Broadcasting emtity. Ducing the mesting, it was agreed that Katz
Media would provide additdonal financial information to Hicks Muse after a confidentiality
agreement was executed. On or about April 10, 1897, Hicks Muse execulted a confidentialiry

agreement and Katz Media sent financial yformaation to Hicks Muse.

10




10,24-01 WED 18:18 FAX 1 954 351 7017 KINKOS FT LAUDERDALE II @o27

41. On June 16, 1997, the presiden: of Kawx Media's Radio Division met with S.
Ginsburg and encouraged S. Ginsburg to have Lvergresn / Chancellor Broadcasting acquire
Kaz Media for a price of $12 t0 $14 per sharc  He asked $. Ginsburg to contact the chairman
of Katz Media t0 discuss the matter further and told S. Ginsburg that Katz Media bad keld
discussions with other potential acquirers and waned 16 complete a transaclion as soon as
possible.

42. At all relevan: tiznes, S. Ginsburg knew that he was subject 1o Evergreen's
corporate policies that prohibited () the use of confidenual information for personal

advantage; (b) buying stock or giving advice to buy sicck. based on inside information; and {c)

discussing confidential information with family and relati\.ré.s..
Scott Ginsburg tips Mark Ginshurg who purchases Katy Media stock

43.  Onthe evening of June 16, 1997, the day when S. Ginsburg met with the
president of Katz Media’s Radio Divisiog and discussed Kawz Mcdia's ongoing and active
efforts 10 be acquired by Evergreen / Chanccllor Breadeasting or some other company,
S. Ginsburg called M. Ginsburg. During this call, S. Ginsburg conveyed to M. Ginsburg
material nonpublic information concernping Kat, Mecia's ongoing efforts 1o be acquired.

a4 On the following day, June 17. 1997. M. Ginsburg, while in possession of

_marterial nonpublic information concerning Kaw: Media that $. Ginsburg had conveyed to hir,

placed an order 0 purchase 150,000 shares of Kaz Mcdia stock for the joint account and the
Tust account. However, the order could not be filled in one duy. Consequently, on June 17,
We trust account purchased only 31,100 shares of Kaiz Media stock. On June 18, 1997, the

joint account purchased 100.000 shares of Kaw: Media stock. and the trust account purchased

1l
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an additional 18,900 shares, filling the 150,000 share order.  The total purchase price of the

»50.000 sflarcs was $713.40C.

M. Ginsburg makes §729.200 in tradine profits on his trading in Katz Media stock
4s. After the closc of trading on July 14. 1967, Kaw Media, Evergreen, and
Chanceller Broadcasting jointly announced that Evergreen and Chancellor Broadeasting would

‘acquire Xaw Media through a tender otfer for ulf ouistanding sbares of Katz Media stock at

$11.00 pey share.

46.  Within three days after the public announcement of the tender offer, M.
G’msbufg sold 132,500 shares of Kaz Media stock and, subsequently, tendered the remaining
17,500 shares. M. Ginsburg realized total protis of $729,200 from his rading in XKawz Media
stock while in poésuééion of material nonpublic mﬁrmaxicn that had been misappropriated by
S. Ginsburg.

Yialations

47. 8. Ginsbarg, in knowing ¢t recklass breach of the duty that he owed o
~ Evergreen and for Lis personal benefit, misappropriated the material nonpublic information
described above by communicating such information directly or indirecdy 1o M. Giosburg who
‘then traded.

48. M. Ginsburg knew or should have known that the material noapublic
information concermng Katz Media was divulged 1o himm by S. Ginsburg in breach of a duty
that S. Ginsburg owed 10 Evergreen.

49. By their conduct, described above. defendants S. Ginsburg and M. Ginsburg, in

connection with the purchase or sale of securities. by the use of means or insyumentalites of

12
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intersuate commerce or of the mails, directly or indirectly, (a) employed devices, schemes. or
antifices to defraud; (b) made untrue statements cf material facts or omitted to state material
facts necessary in order o make the statemenrs made. in the light of ;Jxe circumstances under
which they were made, pot rmusicading; or (¢} engaged in acts, practices, or courses of
business which operated as a fraud or deccit upon other persons.

50. By reason cf the foregoing, deferdants S. Ginsburg and M

Secuon 10() of the Exchange Act {15 U.5.C. § 78j(b}] and Ruic 10b-5 thereunder {17 C.F.R.

§ 240.100-5].
HIRD CLAIM FOR RELJEF
Violations of Section Ié(c) of the Exchange Act
{15 U.S.C. § 78n(e)] and Rule 14¢-3 thereunder
(17 C.E.R. § 240.1de-3] by defendants §. Ginsburg and M, Ginshurg_

51.  Paragraphs 39 through 46 above are hereby re-alleged and incorporated bercin
by reference.

52. By Junc 16, 1997, substantial stcpé hzd been wken towards a tender offer for
the securitiss of Katz Media, including, among others. the confidential meetng of Kawx Media,
Hicks Muse, and Evergreen represeniatives, as well as meatings between Katz Media and
other potential acquirers. the executron of a confidentiality agreement by Hieks Musea, the
‘ransmitial of confidential business information w Hicks Muse, Evergreen, and Chancellor
Broadcasting for the purpose of facilitating an offer for Katz Media, aad the meeung betweern
S. Ginsburg and the president of Katz Media‘s Radic Division where the potential acquisitica

of Kawz Media by Evergreen / Chancetior Broadeasiing was discussed.
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Yiolations

53. By his conduct described above. S. Ginsburg, afer « subswuntial siep or sieps
had becn taken 1o Commente a tender offer for the securities Of Kawz Media, engaged in
fraudulert. decsptive, or manipulatve acts or practices in connection with said tender offer. by
communicating marterial nonpublic information r2lating 1o a tender offer for Katz Media to M.
Ginsburg under circurmstagces in which it was reasonably foreseeable that M. Ginsburg would
purchase Kawz Media sccurities,

34. By his conduct described above. M. Ginsburg, after a subswantia! step or steps
bad been waken to commence s ender offer for the securities of Kawz Media, engaged in
fracdulent, deceprive, or manipulative acts or practices in connection with said tender offer,
by purchasing Katz Media securities, white in possession of material nonpublic information
relating 10 said tender offer, which information he knew or had reason to know was nonpublic
and had been obtained, direcdy or indirectly, from the offering person, the issuex;, OT a person
acting on behalf of the offering person or said issus:.

55.  BY reason of the foregoing, defendants 3. Ginsburg and M. Ginsburg violated
Section 14(e) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78n(e)] and Rulc 14=-3 therenader [17 C.F.R.
§ 240.142-3].

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
Wherefore, the Commission respectfully requests that this Court:
1

Enter 4 Final Judgment of Permanent lnjunction and Quer Relief that;




1024701 WED 18:18 FAX 1 954 351 7017 KINKOS FT LAUDERDAIE I1I

AL Permanently enjoins Scott K. Ginsburg, Mark J. Ginsburg. and Jordan E.
Ginsburg, and their respective agents, szrvants, employees, and attorneys. and those persons
in active concert or participation with cach of thern. from violating, c‘i'u-cc:ly or indircetly,
Secuon 10(b) of the Exchange Act and Rule 10b-5 tereunder;

B. Pcrﬁxancutly evjoins Scort K. Ginspurg and Mark J. Ginsburg, and their
respective agents, servants, employees, and atiomeys. and ihose persons in active concert or
parucipation with each of them. from violaung, directy or indirectly. Section 14(e) of the
Exchange Act and Rule 14e-3 thereunder;

C. Orders the defendants o account for and disgorge all profits, and prejudgment
interest theveon, that they obtained or caused oihers to obtain as a result of the conduct
described above; and

D Orders each of the defendants to pay a civil penalty pursuant 1o Section 21A of
the Exchange Act.
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.
Grant such other and additional relief as this Count may deem just and proper.

Dated: September 9, 1999 Rcspc:tfﬁlly submitted,

-

P ( v ‘-fdf/'5'v"//‘**-*/
Thomas C. Newkirk
Yuri B. Zelinsky (Lead Trial Attorney)
James T. Coffman

- Themas D. Silverstein

' Paul W. Sharrau

Attorneys for Plainuff
Securiues and Exchange Commission
350 Fifth Stect. N.W.
Washington, DC 20545-0808
(202) 9424850 (Zelinsky)
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